
DuPage Water Commission 
600 E. Butterfield Road, Elmhurst, IL 60126-4642 

(630) 834-0100 Fax: (630) 834-0120

AGENDA 

DUPAGE WATER COMMISSION  

THURSDAY, MAY 19, 2022 

6:30 P.M. 

600 EAST BUTTERFIELD ROAD 
ELMHURST, IL 60126 

I. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

II. Roll Call

III. Public Comments (limited to 3 minutes per person)

IV. Approval of Minutes

(Concurrence of a Majority of those Commissioners Present, provided there is a quorum—minimum 4)

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To approve the Minutes of the April 21, 2022 Regular Meeting of the 
DuPage Water Commission, Minutes of the April 21, 2022 Executive Session Meeting.  (Roll Call). 

V. Treasurer’s Report

(Concurrence of a Majority of those Commissioners Present, provided there is a quorum—minimum 4)

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To accept the April 2022 Treasurer's Report (Roll Call). 

VI. Committee Reports

A. Finance Committee

1. Report of 5/19/22 Finance Committee

2. Request for Board Action:  Authorizing the Transfer of Funds from the
Operating & Maintenance Account to the General Account. ($5.0 million)

(Affirmative Majority of the Appointed Commissioners, containing the votes of at least 1/3 of the County Appointed
Commissioners and 40% of the Municipal Appointed Commissioners—3 County + 3 Muni+1=7)

3. Actions on Other Items Listed on 5/19/22 Finance Committee Agenda

                                                   Page 1 of 124



B. Administration Committee

1. Report of 5/19/22 Administration Committee

2. Resolution No. R-30-22: A Resolution Authorizing and Ratifying the disposal of
certain personal property, safety equipment, owned by the DuPage Water
Commission (no cost)

(Concurrence of a Majority of the Appointed Commissioners—7)

3. Resolution No. R-34-22:   A Resolution Authorizing and Ratifying the disposal
of certain personal property, a 2011 Ford F-350 truck, owned by the DuPage
Water Commission.  (no cost)

(Concurrence of a Majority of the Appointed Commissioners - 7)

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To adopt item numbers 2 and 3 under the Administration Report 
section of the Agenda pursuant to the Omnibus Vote Procedures (Roll Call). 

4. Actions on Other Items Listed on 5/19/22 Administration Committee Agenda

C. Engineering & Construction Committee

1. Report of 5/19/22 Engineering & Construction Committee

2. Resolution No. R-22-22:  A Resolution Awarding two Contracts for 36-Month
Maintenance, Parts and Repair Service for Large Electric Motors at the DuPage
Pumping Station (Midwest Service Center and Joliet Electric Motors –
Aggregate amount not to exceed $400,000.00)

(Affirmative Majority of the Appointed Commissioners, containing the votes of at least 1/3 of the County Appointed
Commissioners and 40% of the Municipal Appointed Commissioners—3 County + 3 Muni+1=7)

3. Resolution No. R-31-22:  A Resolution Approving and Authorizing the General
Manager to enter into an Agreement with Schneider Electric through Omnia
Partners Public Sector Purchasing Cooperative Contract #R170602 at the May
19, 2022, DuPage Water Commission Meeting (at a cost not to exceed
$544,600)

(Affirmative Majority of the Appointed Commissioners, containing the votes of at least 1/3 of the County Appointed
Commissioners and 40% of the Municipal Appointed Commissioners—3 County + 3 Muni+1=7)

4. Resolution No. R-32-22: A Resolution Directing Advertisement for Bids on a
Contract for Materials Testing Services - Contract MT-12/22. (no cost)

(Affirmative Majority of the Appointed Commissioners, containing the votes of at least 1/3 of the County Appointed
Commissioners and 40% of the Municipal Appointed Commissioners—3 County + 3 Muni+1=7)

                                                   Page 2 of 124



5. Resolution No. R-33-22:  A Resolution Approving a Second Amendment to
Task Order No. 2 under a Master Contract with DeLasCasas CP, LLC at the
May 19th, 2022, DuPage Water Commission Meeting (additional cost not to
exceed $47,600.00)

(Affirmative Majority of the Appointed Commissioners, containing the votes of at least 1/3 of the County Appointed
Commissioners and 40% of the Municipal Appointed Commissioners—3 County + 3 Muni+1=7)

6. Resolution No. R-35-22:   A Resolution Approving and Ratifying A First
Amendment to Work Authorization Order No. 006 Under Quick Response
Contract QR-12/21 at the May 19, 2022 DuPage Water Commission Meeting.
(John Neri Construction Co., additional cost not to exceed $90,000)

(Affirmative Majority of the Appointed Commissioners, containing the votes of at least 1/3 of the County Appointed 
Commissioners and 40% of the Municipal Appointed Commissioners—3 County + 3 Muni+1=7) 

7. Resolution No. R-36-22:  A Resolution Directing Advertisement for Bids on a
Task Order Contract for Coatings Rehabilitation, Contract CR-1/22.  (No
cost)

(Affirmative Majority of the Appointed Commissioners, containing the votes of at least 1/3 of the County Appointed
Commissioners and 40% of the Municipal Appointed Commissioners—3 County + 3 Muni+1=7)

8. Resolution No. R-37-22:  A Resolution Suspending Purchasing Procedures
and Approving the purchase of Rectifier Controls Upgrade from at the May
19, 2022 DuPage Water Commission Meeting.  (Elecsys, a Lindsay
Company - not to exceed $39,224.50)

(TO SUSPEND PURCHASING PROCEDURES: 2/3 Majority of those Commissioners Present, provided there is a 
quorum-minimum 5) 

(Affirmative Majority of the Appointed Commissioners, containing the votes of at least 1/3 of the County Appointed 
Commissioners and 40% of the Municipal Appointed Commissioners—3 County + 3 Muni+1=7) 

9. Resolution No. R-38-22:  A Resolution Approving and Ratifying Certain Work
Authorization Orders Under Quick Response Contract QR-12/21 Work
Authorization Order No. 010 at the May 19, 2022, DuPage Water Commission
Meeting (Rossi Contractors, Inc., at a cost of  $1,168.05)

(Concurrence of a Majority of the Appointed Commissioners - 7)

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To adopt item numbers 2 through 9 under the Engineering &
Construction Report section of the Agenda in a single group pursuant to the Omnibus
Vote Procedures (Roll Call).

10. Actions on Other Items Listed on 5/19/22 Engineering & Construction
Committee Agenda

                                                   Page 3 of 124



VII. Accounts Payable

(Affirmative Majority of the Appointed Commissioners, containing the votes of at least 1/3 of the County Appointed
Commissioners and 40% of the Municipal Appointed Commissioners—3 County + 3 Muni+1=7)

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To approve the Accounts Payable in the amount of $8,488,958.65 
subject to submission of all contractually required documentation, for invoices that have been received 
(Roll Call). 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To approve the Accounts Payable in the amount of 1,309,025.00 
subject to submission of all contractually required documentation, for invoices that have not yet been 
received but have been estimated (Roll Call). 

VIII. Chairman’s Report

IX. Omnibus Vote Requiring Majority Vote

X. Omnibus Vote Requiring Super-Majority or Special Majority Vote

XI. Old Business

XII. New Business

XIII. Executive Session

(Concurrence of a Majority of those Commissioners Present, provided there is a quorum—minimum 4)

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To go into Executive Session to discuss security procedures pursuant 
to 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(8), to discuss matters related to personnel pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1) and (2), 
to discuss acquisition of real estate pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5), to discuss pending, probable, or 
imminent litigation pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(11), and/or to discuss minutes of closed meetings 
pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21) (Roll Call). 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: To come out of Executive Session (Voice Vote). 

XIV. Adjournment

(Concurrence of a Majority of those Commissioners Present, provided there is a quorum—minimum 4)

Board/Agendas/Commission/2021/Rcm220519.docx 

                                                   Page 4 of 124



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE 
DuPAGE WATER COMMISSION 

HELD ON THURSDAY, APRIL 21, 2022 
600 E. BUTTERFIELD ROAD 

ELMHURST, ILLINOIS 

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Zay at 6:29 P.M. 

Commissioners in attendance:  D. Bouckaert, J. Broda, J. Fennell, R. Gans, P. Gustin, J. 
Healy, D. Novotny, J. Pruyn, D. Russo, P.Suess and J. Zay 

Commissioners Absent: K. Rush and F. Saverino 

Also in attendance:  Treasurer W. Fates, T. McGhee, C. Peterson, A. Stark, D. Cuvalo, 
M. Weed, C. Bostick, J. Rodriguez, J. Haney, D. Mundall, Phil Luetkehans of Luetkehans,
Brady, Garner & Armstrong LLC.

PUBLIC COMMENT 

None 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Commissioner Healy moved to approve the Minutes of the March 17, 2022 Regular 
Commission Meeting.  Seconded by Commissioner Broda and unanimously approved by 
a Voice Vote. 

All voted aye. Motion carried. 

CHARTER CUSTOMER HEARING 

Commissioner Pruyn moved to open the Charter Customer Hearing regarding the 
Management Budget Ordinance for the Fiscal Year Commencing May 1, 2022 and 
Ending April 30, 2023.  Seconded by Commissioner Russo and unanimously approved 
by a Roll Call Vote. 

Ayes: D. Bouckaert, J. Broda, J. Fennell, R. Gans, P. Gustin, J. Healy, D. Novotny,
J. Pruyn, D. Russo, P. Suess, and J. Zay

Nays: None 

Absent: K. Rush, and F. Saverino

                                                   Page 5 of 124

mundall
Draft



With no further comments, Commissioner Broda moved to close the Charter Customer 
Hearing regarding the Management Budget Ordinance for the Fiscal Year Commencing 
May 1, 2022 and Ending April 30, 2023.  Seconded by Commissioner Russo and 
unanimously approved by a Roll Call Vote. 

Ayes: D. Bouckaert, J. Broda, J. Fennell, R. Gans, P. Gustin, J. Healy, D. Novotny,
J. Pruyn, D. Russo, P. Suess, and J. Zay

Nays: None 

Absent:  K. Rush, and F. Saverino

PUBLIC HEARING 

Commissioner Suess moved to open the Public Hearing regarding the Annual Budget 
and Appropriation Ordinance for the Fiscal Year Commencing May 1, 2022 and Ending 
April 30, 2023.  Seconded by Commissioner Fennell and unanimously approved by a Roll 
Call Vote. 

Ayes: D. Bouckaert, J. Broda, J. Fennell, R. Gans, P. Gustin, J. Healy, D. Novotny,
J. Pruyn, D. Russo, P. Suess, and J. Zay

Nays: None 

Absent: K. Rush, and F. Saverino

Commissioner Suess moved to close the Public Hearing regarding the Annual Budget 
and Appropriation Ordinance for the Fiscal Year Commencing May 1, 2022 and Ending 
April 30, 2023.  Seconded by Commissioner Russo and unanimously approved by a Roll 
Call Vote. 

Ayes: D. Bouckaert, J. Broda, J. Fennell, R. Gans, P. Gustin, J. Healy, D. Novotny,
J. Pruyn, D. Russo, P. Suess, and J. Zay

Nays: None 

Absent:  K. Rush, and F. Saverino

TREASURER’S REPORT 

Treasurer Fates presented the March 2022 Treasurer’s Report consisting of 13 pages 
with pages 1 and 2 containing a brief summary of the report.  

Treasurer Fates pointed out the $216.2 million of cash and investments on page 4, which 
reflected a decrease of about $0.3 million from the previous month.  Treasurer Fates also 
pointed out the schedule of investments on pages 5 through 11 totaling $178.8 million 
and the market yield on the total portfolio showed 0.96% which is up slightly from the prior 
month. On page 12, the statement of cash flows showed an increase in cash and 
investments by about $5.5 million and operating activities increased by approximately 

                                                   Page 6 of 124



$3.6 million.  On page 13, the monthly cash/operating report showed that the Commission 
has met all recommended reserve balances.  

Commissioner Russo moved to accept the March 2022 Treasurer’s Report.  Seconded 
by Commissioner Broda, unanimously approved by a Roll Call vote.  

Ayes: D. Bouckaert, J. Broda, J. Fennell, R. Gans, P. Gustin, J. Healy, D. Novotny,
J. Pruyn, D. Russo, P. Suess, and J. Zay

Nays: None 

Absent:  K. Rush, and F. Saverino 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Finance Committee report by Commissioner Suess. 

Item 1: Ordinance No. O-1-22:  An Ordinance Approving and Adopting an Annual 
Management Budget for the Fiscal Year Commencing May 1, 2022 and 
Ending April 30, 2023.  

Item 2: Ordinance No. O-2-22:  An Ordinance Establishing Fixed Costs to be  
Payable by Each Contract Customer for the Fiscal Year Commencing May 
1, 2022 and Ending April 30, 2023 ($0.00) 

Item 3: Ordinance No. O-3-22:  An Ordinance Approving and Adopting the Annual  
Budget and Appropriation Ordinance for the Fiscal Year Commencing May 1, 
2022 and Ending April 30, 2023 

Item 4:  Request for Board Action:  Authorizing the Transfer of Funds from the General 
Account to the Long-Term Water Capital Reserve Accounts. 

Commissioner Suess moved to adopt item numbers 1 through 4 under the Finance 
Report section of the Agenda in a single group pursuant to the Omnibus Vote Procedures.  
Seconded by Commissioner Russo.   

Ayes: D. Bouckaert, J. Broda, J. Fennell, R. Gans, P. Gustin, J. Healy, D. Novotny,
J. Pruyn, D. Russo, P. Suess, and J. Zay

Nays: None 

Absent: K. Rush, and F. Saverino

                                                   Page 7 of 124



 Administration Committee report by Commissioner Healy. 

Item 1:  R-23-22: A Resolution Suspending the Purchasing Procedures and
Authorizing the Execution of a Consulting Agreement with IT Savvy   
LLC for IT Cyber Security Services at the April 21, 2022 DuPage Water 
Commission Meeting, in the amount of $141,672.85.  

Commissioner Healy moved, seconded by Commissioner Gustin, approved by a 
unanimous Roll Call vote.   

Ayes: D. Bouckaert, J. Broda, J. Fennell, R. Gans, P. Gustin, J. Healy, D. Novotny,
J. Pruyn, D. Russo, P. Suess, and J. Zay

Nays: None 

Absent:  K. Rush, and F. Saverino 

Engineering & Construction Committee report by Commissioner Fennell. 

Item1: R-24-22: A Resolution Awarding a Contract for the Construction of the
SCADA Replacement Project (Contract PSD-9/21) at the April 21, 2022 
DuPage Water Commission meeting for Baxter & Woodman/Boller 
Construction at a cost of $16,443,000.00.   

Item 2: R-25-22: A Resolution Approving and Ratifying Task Order 5 Under a Master
Contract with De Las Casas CP, LLC at the April 21, 2022 DuPage Water
Commission meeting.  Task Order No. 5 at a not-to-exceed cost of
$51,288.00.

Item 3: R-26-22: A Resolution Approving and Ratifying Task Order 3 Under a Master
Contract with Northern Inspection Services, LLC at the April 21, 2022 DuPage
Water Commission meeting. Task Order No. 3, at a not-to-exceed cost of
$54,000.00.

Item 4: R-27-22: A Resolution Approving and Ratifying Certain Work Authorization
Orders Under Quick Response Contract QR-12/21 at the April 21, 2022
DuPage Water Commission meeting. Task Order No. 009 for Rossi
Contractors, Inc., at an estimated Cost of $55,000.00.

Item 5: R-28-22: A Resolution Approving a Second Amendment to Task Order No. 1
Under a Master Contract with Carollo Engineers, at a not to exceed  cost of
$768,350.00.

Item 6: R-29-22: A Resolution Approving and Ratifying Task Order 5 Under a Master
Contract with Strand Associates at the April 21, 2022 DuPage Water
Commission meeting, at a not to exceed cost of $896,400.00.

                                                   Page 8 of 124



Commissioner Fennell noted that a detailed presentation regarding the SCADA system 
had been made at the Engineering and Construction Committee meeting.  Chairman Zay 
then directed staff to forward it on to the Commissioners for their information.  

Commissioner Fennell then moved to adopt item numbers 1 through 6 under the 
Engineering & Construction Report section of the Agenda in a single group pursuant to 
the Omnibus Vote Procedures.  Seconded by Commissioner Bouckaert and unanimously 
approved by a Roll Call Vote. 

Ayes: D. Bouckaert, J. Broda, J. Fennell, R. Gans, P. Gustin, J. Healy, D. Novotny,
J. Pruyn, D. Russo, P. Suess, and J. Zay

Nays: None 

Absent:  K. Rush, and F. Saverino

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

Commissioner Gustin moved to approve the Accounts Payable in the amount of 
$8,550,408.34 subject to submission of all contractually required documentation, for 
invoices that have been received and to approve the Accounts Payable in the amount of 
$1,187,425.00 subject to submission of all contractually required documentation, for 
invoices that have not yet been received but have been estimated.  Seconded by 
Commissioner Russo and unanimously approved by a Roll Call Vote.  

Ayes: D. Bouckaert, J. Broda, J. Fennell, R. Gans, P. Gustin, J. Healy, D. Novotny,
J. Pruyn, D. Russo, P. Suess, and J. Zay

Nays: None 

Absent:  K. Rush, and F. Saverino

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

Chairman Zay reminded everyone to please file their Statement of Economic Interest, the 
deadline is May 2, 2022 to avoid a fine.  

Chairman Zay went on to welcome Paul May, new General Manager, and is looking 
forward to collaborating on many new and exciting projects.     

OLD BUSINESS 

Commissioner Suess asked for a status update on Oak Brook. General Manager May 
responded that we are moving forward with them, and working towards resolving 
scheduling constraints.  The Commission is working with Oak Brook on a wheeling draft 
agreement, which is currently in legal review.   

Commissioner Gustin welcomed General Manager May and then asked for an update on 
Montgomery, Oswego and Yorkville.  General Manager May informed the Commission 
that the Village Managers from Montgomery, Oswego and Yorkville will be visiting the 
Commission on Monday afternoon for a tour and a brief meeting.  Communication will be 

                                                   Page 9 of 124



one of the main objectives of that meeting, along with the schedule and budget.  General 
Manager May will update the Commissioners at the next meeting. Chairman Zay informed 
the Commissioners that the required legislation has passed and we are ready to move 
forward.  A draft of the Customer Service Agreement is in their hands per Attorney 
Luetkehans.  Commissioner Russo asked if the 5%  for profit consumption limit applied 
outside of DuPage County, to which Attorney Luetkehans replied that the buffer will be 
improved with the addition of the Montgomery, Oswego and Yorkville municipal 
consumption.   

Commissioner Suess wanted clarification on the current procedure to notify customers of 
a rate change/increase.  Commissioner Broda raised a concern that customers were not 
notified, and municipal budgets needed to be adjusted due to the water rate increase.  

General Manager May will look into any miscommunications and would like to set up 
periodic meetings with municipalities to keep the lines of communication open.   

NEW BUSINESS 

No New Business was offered. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Commissioner Pruyn made a motion to go into Executive Session to discuss matters 
related to personnel pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1) and (2), seconded by Commissioner 
Gans.  The Commissioners moved into executive session after a unanimous roll call vote. 

Ayes: D. Bouckaert, J. Broda, J. Fennell, R. Gans, P. Gustin, J. Healy, D. Novotny,
J. Pruyn, D. Russo, P. Suess, and J. Zay

Nays: None 

Absent: K. Rush, and F. Saverino

The Board went into Executive Session at 6:55 PM with all non-administrative staff 

members asked to leave the meeting. 

Commissioner Healy moved to come out of Executive Session at 7:20 P.M.  Seconded 

by Commissioner Gustin and unanimously approved by a Voice Vote. 

All voted aye.  Motion carried. 

ADJOURNMENT  

Commissioner Broda made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Commissioner Gans, 
unanimously approved by a voice vote, all aye, motion carried.  The meeting was 
adjourned at 7:23 PM.  

Board/Minutes/Commission/2022/2022-04-21 RegCommMtgMinutes.docx 

                                                   Page 10 of 124



                                                   Page 11 of 124



                                                   Page 12 of 124



                                                   Page 13 of 124



                                                   Page 14 of 124



                                                   Page 15 of 124



                                                   Page 16 of 124



                                                   Page 17 of 124



                                                   Page 18 of 124



                                                   Page 19 of 124



                                                   Page 20 of 124



                                                   Page 21 of 124



                                                   Page 22 of 124



                                                   Page 23 of 124



                                                   Page 24 of 124



                                                   Page 25 of 124



                                                   Page 26 of 124



                                                   Page 27 of 124



                                                   Page 28 of 124



                                                   Page 29 of 124



                                                   Page 30 of 124



                                                   Page 31 of 124



                                                   Page 32 of 124



                                                   Page 33 of 124



                                                   Page 34 of 124



                                                   Page 35 of 124



                                                   Page 36 of 124



                                                   Page 37 of 124



                                                   Page 38 of 124



                                                   Page 39 of 124



                                                   Page 40 of 124



                                                   Page 41 of 124



                                                   Page 42 of 124

mundall
Draft



                                                   Page 43 of 124



                                                   Page 44 of 124



                                                   Page 45 of 124



                                                   Page 46 of 124

mundall
Draft



                                                   Page 47 of 124



                                                   Page 48 of 124



                                                   Page 49 of 124



                                                   Page 50 of 124

mundall
Draft



                                                   Page 51 of 124



                                                   Page 52 of 124



                                                   Page 53 of 124



                                                   Page 54 of 124

mundall
Draft



                                                   Page 55 of 124



                                                   Page 56 of 124



                                                   Page 57 of 124



                                                   Page 58 of 124



                                                   Page 59 of 124



                                                   Page 60 of 124



                                                   Page 61 of 124



                                                   Page 62 of 124



                                                   Page 63 of 124



                                                   Page 64 of 124

mundall
Draft



                                                   Page 65 of 124



                                                   Page 66 of 124



                                                   Page 67 of 124



                                                   Page 68 of 124



                                                   Page 69 of 124



                                                   Page 70 of 124



                                                   Page 71 of 124

mundall
Draft



                                                   Page 72 of 124



                                                   Page 73 of 124



                                                   Page 74 of 124



                                                   Page 75 of 124



                                                   Page 76 of 124



                                                   Page 77 of 124



                                                   Page 78 of 124



                                                   Page 79 of 124

mundall
Draft



                                                   Page 80 of 124



                                                   Page 81 of 124



                                                   Page 82 of 124



                                                   Page 83 of 124



                                                   Page 84 of 124



                                                   Page 85 of 124



                                                   Page 86 of 124



                                                   Page 87 of 124



                                                   Page 88 of 124

mundall
Draft



                                                   Page 89 of 124



                                                   Page 90 of 124



                                                   Page 91 of 124



                                                   Page 92 of 124



                                                   Page 93 of 124



                                                   Page 94 of 124



                                                   Page 95 of 124



                                                   Page 96 of 124



                                                   Page 97 of 124



                                                   Page 98 of 124



                                                   Page 99 of 124



                                                  Page 100 of 124



                                                  Page 101 of 124



                                                  Page 102 of 124



                                                  Page 103 of 124



                                                  Page 104 of 124



                                                  Page 105 of 124



                                                  Page 106 of 124

mundall
Draft



                                                  Page 107 of 124



                                                  Page 108 of 124



                                                  Page 109 of 124



                                                  Page 110 of 124



                                                  Page 111 of 124



                                                  Page 112 of 124

mundall
Draft



                                                  Page 113 of 124



                                                  Page 114 of 124



                                                  Page 115 of 124



                                                  Page 116 of 124



                                                  Page 117 of 124



                                                  Page 118 of 124



                                                  Page 119 of 124



                                                  Page 120 of 124



                                                  Page 121 of 124



                                                  Page 122 of 124



                                                  Page 123 of 124



                                                  Page 124 of 124


	2022-05-19 Reg Comm Mtg Agenda
	2022-04-21 Reg Comm Mtg Minutes
	Treasurer's Report 
	Financial Report 
	Status of Operations
	RFBA - Funds Transfer
	Resolution No. R-30-22
	Resolution No. R-34-22
	Resolution No. R-22-22
	Resolution No. R-31-22
	Resolution No. R-32-22
	Resolution No. R-33-22
	Resolution No. R-35-22
	Resolution No. R-36-22
	Resolution No. R-37-22
	Resolution No. R-38-22
	Accounts Payable 
	Legal Inv - March 2022



